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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:26 AM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Esther Lim
Subject: FW: PRI FOR SME3196T – OUR INSURED: SHB5123R ON 02.11.2024 (OUR REF: D24009680MFSH/STRIDES/TPD 1/EL)
Attachments: SME3196T.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
Our Ref: TAX/11/24/2003/MA 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SME3196T 
Insured: SHB5123R 
Workshop:  
 
Honda Singapore 
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. 
15 Ubi Road 4, S(408610) 
DID/Mobile: +65 9678 6493 
Mars Ler 

 
 

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 11:04 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Mars Ler Yeong Cherng <marsler@honda.com.sg>; Esther Lim 
<EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI FOR SME3196T – OUR INSURED: SHB5123R ON 02.11.2024 (OUR REF: D24009680MFSH/STRIDES/TPD 1/EL) 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen 
 
For PRI. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Regards 
BeƩy Wong 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 
D: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C 
Website hƩp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system  
and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 
From: Mars Ler Yeong Cherng <marsler@honda.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 4:35 pm 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SME3196T AGAINST SHB5123R 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its 
authenticity.  
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To The Officer in Charge,  
 
Please refer the above attachment for your reference.  
 
Kindly advise on the liability and arrange for survey. 
 
Your Insured vehicle number is SHB5123R, Accident Date 02/11/2024. 
 
Best Regards, 
Mars Ler 
Bodyshop Service Advisor 
Kah Motor Body Repair Centre 
 
Honda Singapore 
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. 
15 Ubi Road 4, S(408610) 
DID/Mobile: +65 9678 6493 
Web: www.honda.com.sg 
 

           
 

 

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, 
together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is 
strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this 
email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
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printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, 
disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any 
printed copy.  


